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RFP 24-04 
Disaster and/or Storm Debris Removal 

ADDENDUM 5 
July 12, 2024 

 
This addendum is to answer questions asked by potential responders for the above RFP.  
 

1. When was the last time the City had a contract activation for Debris Removal? How 
many CYs were removed?  
 

• Cooke County is not a city. Cooke County has never had a debris removal 
contract. 
 

2. Has the city determined which landfill(s) can be used?  If so, please provide locations.  
 

• Cooke County is not a city. Cooke County landfills are stated in the RFP. 
 

3. Has the city determined where possible DMS will be? If so, please provide locations.  
 

• Cooke County is not a city. Cooke County DMS are stated in the RFP. 
 

4. Can the City provide which contractor held the previous or holds the current contract 
for the services requested in this solicitation with pricing?  
 

• Cooke County is not a city. Cooke County has never had a previous contract for 
these services.  
 

5. Will there be an option to attend the public bid opening virtually? And if so, can you 
please provide call in #, zoom/Webex link or similar for the responding bidders to be 
present?  
 

• Not at this time. 
 
 
 



6. Does the City/County have a monitoring firm contracted? If so, which monitoring firm?  
• Cooke County is not a city. Cooke County currently has an RFP out for Debris 

Monitoring.   
 

7. Will the County issue notice of award to all bidders? 
 

• Yes, once a decision has been made.  
 

8. Would the County consider making the contract term longer? For example, contracts for 
this scope would typically be 3 years with two 1-year renewals at the consent of both 
parties. 

• Cooke County could possibly extend the contract if the service is still needed. 
  

9. The County issued Addendum 2. specifying the due date for questions, however I do not 
see an Addendum 1. Can the County confirm whether Addendum 1 was issued and on 
what date? 

• Addendum #1 is posted on the website 
 

Please continue to check our website for any additional addendums. 
https://www.co.cooke.tx.us/page/cooke.BidsRFPSpecifications 
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